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BID BULLETIN NO. 3
For ITB No. 2015-4-002

PROJECT : Asset-Liability and Risk Management System Project
IMPLEMENTOR : Procurement Department
DATE| : June 25, 2015

This Bi(L Bulletin is issued to modify or amend items in the Bid Documents. This shall form
an integral part of the Bid Documents.

The madifications or amendments are as follows:
1) | Theisample form of Deliverable ltems Summary is altached as Annex A.

2) | Thel Checklist of Bidding Documents has been revised. Please see attached revised
page 152.

3) | LBF's responses to questions/queries of certain bidders are shown in the attached
Annexes B1 to B18.

For guidance and information of all concerned,

A w:m rTi
y D partme anager
Procuremgrit Department

LANDBANK Plaza, 1598 M. H. del Filar corner Dr. ), Quintos Sts.,
Malate, Manila 1004 « Tel. Nos. 522-0000 * 551-2200+ 450-7001
www.landbank.com
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DELIVERABLE ITEMS SUMIMARY
[ Project Deliverable Description Quaintity Delivery Other details of
Milestone - Media the deliverable




—

e

ITB'No. 2015-4-002
Revised
7. Proposed Solution Overview

8. Terms of Reference with detailed, Point-by-Point Response to all
numbered sections, subsections, appendices, annexes and attachments

9. Requirements Compliance Form (RCF) with detailed, Point-by-Point
Response to all numbered sections, appendices, annexes and
attachments

10. Draft Contract
11. Statement of Work

12.Deliverable tems Summary (e.g., System Development Life Cycle
documents) [sample form — Form No. 10]

13. LANDBANK Responsibilities
14. Assumptions
15.Schedules

16.License, Maintenance, Exchange of Confidential Information, Software/
Intellectual Property, Escrow and Other Agreements

17. Organizational Chart of the Project Team

18. List of Projects and Project Team Information using the Project Team
Information Sheet

19.Business Continuity Plan of Vendor
20. Brief Company Profile

21. Satisfactory Performance Certification of its products for the same or
similar solution from the client company’s representative of financial
institutions or banks locally or globally

The THIRD ENVELOPE shall contain the following
information/Documents:

. Duly filled out FPF1 (revised), FPF2, FPF3, FPF4, FPF5 and FPF6 duly

signed by the bidder's authorized representative.

. Item 6.0 (Payment Milestone)- Revised pages 9 and 10 of the TOR

Page 162 of 152



BIDDER QUESTIONS

LBP ANSWER

DELCHTTE

The syster
multiple ca
convention
and future

Is this a sin
the use cas
_single entit

should allow the set up and use of
lendars as well as business day

s and holidays applicable for the current
vears

gle entity implementation? Please clarify
= oh use of multiple calendars If it a
y implementation?

The syster
calculation

should be able to support the
of different ratios defined by the user as

well as monitor these ratios

| Kindly prov

to be caicu

ide a list of such ratios that are envisaged
ated.

| Applies Business Day Convention.

The requirement is intended for valuation of different
financial products which uses different day count
conventions.Day count conventions are defined by
investment type (e.g. Philippine bonds: 30E/360, shorll
term loan: Actual/360, Long Term: Actual/365) Busine;
Day Convention - Payment of Interest: Applies Day
Count Convention, Loan and Deposit Maturities:

We prioritize the following ratios BUT we also need Lo
calculate all financial ratios. On top of the BASEL I
ratios, the following are the sample ratios:

1. Liquid Assets Ratio, 2. Volatile Liablilities to Total
Assets, 3. Volatile Liabilities against Liquid Assets, 4.
Liabilities Against Assets, 5, Total liquid Assets to Total
Assets, 6. Total Assets to Total liabilities, 7. Volatile
Liabilite/Liquid Assets, 8. Liquidity Coverage Ratio, 9.
Net Stable Funding Ratio, 10. All financial ratios that
will be needed by the user, 11. Cash and Due from
Banks to Total Deposits, 12. Liquid Assets to Total
Deposits,

13. Liquid Assels to Tolal Assets, 14. Grass Loans to
Depaosits,

15. Liguid Assets to Short-term deposits, 16. Nel
Interest Margin '

The system
based on h
transaction

PMease clan
to input po
assumption

should allow the user to input positions
ypothetical assumptions and hypothetical
s to be used for additional analysis

fy the use case or requirement for user
sitions based on hypothetical
s and transactions.

This means user defined assumptians and transactions,
Example: hypothetical trades, assumption on the
balance sheol growth, other underlying factors, etc.

| The system

generated
use of a co

What form
Please clari

should be able to accommodate the
cenarios defined by the user through the
nihination of inputs.

of inputs is being highlighted here?
fy?

Example of inputs are hypothetical trades, assumption
on the C3balance sheet growth, othar underlying
factors, elc.

The system
computatig

Can the ba
computatic

should be ahble to store all historical
ns.

k provide specific details of the historical
ns it envisages.

This refers to all computations used for modelling.

NN




BIDDER QUESTIONS

LBF ANSWER

The system
additional |

Please proy
has mainta

mits defined by the user

ide detalls of the kind of limits the bank
red and wants the solution o have?

manageme]
system use;

The systerrlshould he able to idrzntifygalffﬂl imits and

Can the ba

ht action triggers and be able to alert the
sfappropriate personnel immediately,

Wk share specific examples of soft imits?

user shauld have a facility for including

This refers to the limit outside the computation. This
must have the flexibility depending on the risk appetit
of the Bank.

il

A soft limit is a limit set which is not necessarily set in

stone. It may be flexible, may be pushed or may
change over lime,

The systen’ﬁ should have a built-in report tii‘.lT']D|PJ.EéltLCl) "

be filled ou

Are these r
Please prov

L by the user.

eport templates about adjustments?
lde more details of the use case?

No, this refers to the prescribed format of the report
available in the system that can be modified by the
user depending on the requirement,

The system

The systeim
forecasted
analysis.

Can the ba

should allow the user to input terms of
transactions to be used for additional

ke share the specific use cases on the

input termg for forecasted transactions?

Projected transactions

additional
defined by

Please shar
terms?

should have the facility Tor including
ash flows based on hypothetical terms
the user.

o details on the additional hypothetical

Hypothetical trades, assumption on the balance sheet
growth, other underlying factors, atc.

The system
hased on h
additional

should allow the user to input cash flows
pothetical transactions to be used for
nalysis.

Please sharg details on the additional hypothetical

terms?

Hypothetical trades, assumption on the balance sheet
growth, other underlying factors, etc.

The system
incorporati
cash flows 1

should be able to generate liguidity gap
ng hypothetical {dummy transactions)
o simulate the effect of future cash

inflows or qutflows for decision support.

Please sharg details on the additional hypothetical

terms?

Hypotheti&?ﬁ:rades, assumption on the balance sheet |

growth, other underlying factors, etc.

A’V\ch @‘V




BIDDER QUESTIONS

LBP ANSWER

The system
maximum 4
liguidity ga
excluding h
preference

should be able to calculate the
urnulative outflow {running sum of

hs per time bucket) either including or
ypothetical transactions based on user

Can the bank provide specific use case on

Hypothetic

al transactions.

Yes e.p. depasil run-off, loan releases, ele.

The system
he filled ou

Are theser
Please proy

should have a built-in report template to
L by the user.

eporl templates about adjustments?
ide more details of the use case?

No, this refers to the prescribed format of the report
available in the system that can be modified by the
user depernding on the requirement.

The system
approved ¢
and other r,

V\._fhat does
Does the b
stored in it

should be able to automatically save all
ash flow projection results in its server
aporl server (i.e IDRARS),

the bank mean by automatic saving?
ank want the cash flow resulis to be
server than on OFSAA database?

The system
be filled ou

Are these r

E by the user,

pport templates about adjustments?

Please provide more details of the use case?

should have a built-in report template to

This means thal all reports analyzed in the ALRMS will
be saved in the system.

No, this refers to the prescribetl format of the report
available in the system that can be modified by the
user depending on the requirement.

The system
| approved ¢
and otherr

What does

should be able to automaltically save all
tsh flow projection results in its server
eport server (l.e IDRARS).

the bank mean by automatic saving?

Does the hank want the cash flow resulls to he

stored in its

server than on OFSAA database?

This means that all reports analyzed in the ALRMS wil}
be saved in the system.

The system
be filled ou

Are theser

should have a built-in report template o
t by the user.

bport templates about adjustments?

Please provide more details of the use case?

No, this refers to the prescribed format of the report
available in the system that can be modified by the
user depending on the requirement.

The system

should be able to automatically save all

approved stress testing resulls in its server and

other repo

What does

1 server (i.e IDRARS).

the bank mean by automatic saving?

Does the bank want the cash flow results 1o be

stored in s

server than on OFSAA database?

This means that all reports anélyzeci in the ALRMS will |
be saved in the system.

fran B2




 The system

BIDDER QUESTIONS

LBP ANSWER

be filled ou

should have a built-in report template to
t by the user.

Are these report lemplates about adjustments?

Please pro

ide more details of the use case?

‘No, this refers to the prescribed format of the report

available in the system that can be modified by the
user depending on the requirement,

The system

should be able to autamatically save all

approved stress testing results in its server and

ather repo

What does

t server {i.e IDRARS),

the bank mean by automatic saving?

Does the banlk want the cash flow results to be
stored in it server than on OFSAA database?

1 The system

should have the '_Fé'j“c‘il'ity for allowimﬁﬁg

user to input hypothetical cash flows for additional

analysis of

Can the ba
the bank e
hypothetic
user inputs

imits that would be breached.

Wk share a specific use case for this? Is
pecting the solution to calculate

ol cash flows or whether these would be
from the bank.

This means that ali-reports analyzed in the ALRMS will
be saved in the system.

Yes, We expect the 5{/5tem 1o calculate hypotheticai_w
cash flows and allow user inputs.

The system
limits were
cash flows.

Cari the ba

should have the Faciliw to detect what
breached considering the hypothetical

Wk share a specific use case for this? Is

the bank expecting the solutlon to calculate
hypothelical cash flows or whether these would be

userinpuls

from the bank

Yes. We expect the system to calculate hypothetical
cash Tlows and allow user inputs.

The system
approved i

What does

should be able to automatically save all
mits monitoring results in its server and

| other repoyt server (i.e IDRARS).

the bank mean by automatic saving?

Does the bank want the cash flow results to be
stored in its server than on OFSAA database?

Please refer to the answer on the simllar question.

The system
he filled ou

Are these r
Please pro

should have a built-in report template 1o
[ by the user.

aport templates about adjustments?
ide more details of the use case?

Please refer to the answer on the similar question.

v 9




BIDDER QUESTIONS

LBP ANSWER

1 The syster]

approved f
server and

What does
Does the b
stored in it

unding sources monitoring results in its
other report server (I.e IDRARS),

the bank mean by automatic saving?
ank want the cash flow results to be
s server than on OFSAA database? Please

refer to the answer on the similar question.

should be able to automatically save all

Please refer to the answer an the similar question.

The system
he filled ou
Are these 1

should have a built-in report template to
t by the user,
eport templates about adjustments?

Please provide more details of the use case?

“The systen|

based on g
Parallel shi

is the banl
on the calg

should be able to adjust the FTP curve
user defined adjustment as follows:
ft on the FTP curve.

$ requiremnent Lo add a flat adjustment
ulated FTP rate? Can the bank provide a

specific use case

Yes.

Please refer to the answer on the similar question.

Example: We have assigned specific FTP rates for
different tenors as follows:

Tenor FTP Rate Change
91 days 3% 4%

180 days 5% 6%

360 days 10% 11%

If 1% is added or deducted to all tenors, will the FTP
curve also change or shift upward or downward?.

Transfer pricing analysis on the Net Interest Margin

contributig
not limited
FCDU).

ns on a per segment which Inclurle but
to the following: Per baok (e.g., RBL,

Please clatjfy the requirement per book. Do you
have multiple legal entities?

Transfer pricing analysis can be done on a per
segment/unit {e.g., seclor, group, department, atc.)

Variance reporting (e.g. target rate vs. actual offered

rate).

Clarify whi
Do you Imd
rate?

tis target rale and actual offered rate,
an variance b/n FTP rate and coupon

No, historical versus actual perfermance,

The system should allow the user to customize the

report,s tg

What user

he produced

eustomizations are required for reports?

Provide some examples for this?

All the prescribed reports by the regulatory bodies.

At presen
using refe

which standard (classification) is bank
ence to PAS39 or PFRS9Y

Roth

frpaae e




BIDDER QUESTIONS

What isin

reference

based on t
July 20147

scope for PERSS work at Land bank
o Classification & Measurement {phase 1)
he standards published by PFRSY /1ASB in

| The Phase 1 of the Classification and Measurement sd

. )
L3P ANSWER

far covered the Valuation of Unguoted Securities and
INMES, Characteristics of Financial Assets Test and
Business model Test

Al present
Fair value

rules are in

how bank is classifying Amortised cost,
NCl & Fair value P&L, POC! Does the saird
compliance with the IFRSS Business

Model assessment criteria provided by 1ASB?

Yes

What is po

hank? Are
dimension

tfolio coverage / structures at Land
we defining portfolio with other
parameters ( e.g. currency, Market Risk

Asset Class, Line of Business, Trading Desk, Legal

Reporting,

Rank nstrument Type, Market Risk

Instrument Type, Counterparty etc)

Yes, all mentioned

Is there an

calculation

plan to re-use any existing models /
methodology as a part of MR scope.

es. But we also prefer models to be adopted are thosd

embedded in the system.,

Detail requ

irement about Classification &

Measurement part (PFRS) if itis in scope

The system must be ready for the classification in
accordance with PFRS 9

Do we expect any DQ checks on the transaction & None

market data which needs to be uploaded inte the

system.

What VaR talculations does the bank envisage to ALL. Currently, TRMD calculate VaR using 1 and 2.

cover: 1)V
4)Marginal

R, 2)Conditional VaR, 3)Component VaR,
VaR, 5ilneremental VaR efc

Interest Rate Model coverage - Is the scope related

to model

apping based on banks present models

OR the expectation is to develop models?

Both. The interest rate model is intended for valuation
of debt instruments. ‘

FRITZ & M

ACZIOL

ALRMS 419

for capturi
systems w

1-001: Are there multiple source systems
1g the products. If yes, how many source
ill be required to be interfaced?

Mainly interface with the Data Warehouse. Upload '
facility needed in case data in the data warehouse is
incomplete

ALRMS 415

the bank 7
| system ?

1-009: What are the scenarios defined by
How many are to be configured in the

As many scenarios as defined by the users

ALRMS 415

portfolios

2-001: How does the bank define various
sed in calcufations?

In liquidity risk, it is more likely to follow the FRP.In
market risk: 1/Based on Portfolic Type
2/ Based on the Breakdown of Debt and Equity '
Sacurities - Private & Government 3/Based on the
Breakdown of Investiments Per Accounting
Classification 4/ Based on Surnmary of Investments Pe
Major Risk Classification 5/ Others as defined by user

ALRMS 415
pack testing?

2-004: How are thresholds defined for

Based on the number of exceptions as defined in BSP

and Basel requirements

A thee




BIDDER QUESTIONS

LBP ANSWER |

2-005: The RFP states ‘The system should
have the facility to allow the user Lo customize the
zoning apﬂroach as defined by the user’. Please
elaborate

This is more on the adjustments on the number of
exceptions

ALRMS 415

| have a built-in report template to be filled out by
the user ('.'eu allowing the user to write a report

using the template}.'

Usually the report is generated using the data

present in the system. Is it required that the report

should be editatie?

2-009: The RFP states 'The system should

ALRMS 415
are expeclad to be configured in the system?

3-001: How many stress lesting scena rios | Around 50 stress lesting scerarios

Preferably lay-out, fields and criteria only. The data wi
not he editable by the user.

m

ALRMS 414
factors are

3-011: How many sensitivity analysis
expected to be configured in the system?

Include all greeks

| ALRMS 4153-062: The RFP states "The system should
allow the User determine which data will be
incorporated in the report to be generated in the
specified format {e.g. graph, table, chart, etc.)".
Please elaborate

The system must have the capacity to select/contain

the data as needed by the user in any soecified format],

ALRMS 4-111—014: Extract - The system should be
able to support the calculation of different ratios
defined by the user as well as monitor these ratios.

Query - Has bank decided the different ratios?

The system must have the capacity to computs
whatever ratios needed by the user. All the financial
ratios,

ALRMS 4111-016: Extract - The system should be
able to support the bucketing of line items at
granular levels using contractual terms and
hehavioral assumptions in accordance with set
business day conventions and day count

1 conventions for each transaction or line item.

Query - What does bank means by By Business day
conventions and day count conventions ? Please
explain

The bucketing of line items are based on maturities,
Day count conventions defined by investment type
{e.g. Philippine bonds: 30E/360, short term loan;
Actual/360, Long Term: Actual/365) Business Day
Convention - Payment of interest: applias day count
convention, Loan maturity: applies businss day
convention

ALRMS 4111-017: Extract - The system should be
able to perform and produce historical time serias
analysis for selected measurement indicators and
balance sheet positions,

Query - What are the different measurement:
indicators and balance sheet positions?

Historical time series analysis is to be applied to
various parameters or accounts as required by the
user,

Mroae O7




BIDDER QUESTIONS

LBP ANSWER

| ALRMS 4131-036: Extract - The system should be

able to gerlerate a stress testing report containing a
result intedpretation template.

Query - What are the different stress testing
scenarios?

It depends on the report. Itis important to identify
what stress test are you referring to.

ALRMS 4111-084: Extract - The second level of
balance sheot structure will consist of the line ems
as shown [t the Bank’s Financlal Reporting Package
{FRP) or Financial Management System {FMS).
Cuery - What is FRP and FMS5?

FRP and FMS are basically the same. Both represents
the General Ledger of the Bank. The only difference is
the period of generation. FRP is being generated
maonthly while FMS, everyday.

ALRMS 4112-002; Extract - The system shouid allow

the user to|switch from FRP to FMS as basis for the
balances.

Query - What is FRP and FMS?

General: Qlery - Has bank finalized there detailed

FTP policy?

FRP and FMS are basically the same. Both represents
the General Ledger of the Bank. The only difference is
the period of generation. FRP is being generated
monthly while FMS, everyday.

‘Not yet finalized, Onngoir{g revisions of the draft FTP

guidelines

| ALRMS 4113-012: Extract - The system should be

ahle to calgulate the FTP based on the following
approaches
Query - Dops bank wants to implement FTP
separately for all three approaches mentioned -
Pooled baspd, defined spread and matched maturity

Yes, to have separate FTP calculations using the three
approaches 1.e., pooled based, defined spread and
matched maturity

ALRMS 4113-046: Extract -The system should be
able to calqulate the FTP using a strip funding
method.

Query - Please explain how the bank uses strip

fundling method currently

Not using strip funding yet

ALRMS 4113-048; Extract - The system should be
able to perfarm analytical scenario analysis on FTP
rate movements,

Query - Has bank finalized the different analytical
scenarios?

None yet

ALRMS 4113-099: Extract - The system should allow

the users t¢ generate reports on the following
frequency: [Daily

Query - Dogs bank intends to run FTP on daily basis? |

Yes

P by




BIDDER QUESTIONS
ALRMS 4184-015: Extract - The system should allow
the user t(r input positions based on hypothetical
assumptions and hypothetical transaction to be
used for additional analysis.

Query - What are the hypothetical assumptions and
hypothetigal transactions, please elaborate and give
example?

LBP ANSWER

User defined assum ptions and transactions.

General; Query - For gap reports do we need to
genereate|reports for both regulator guidelines and
internal glidelines of the bank?

Yes. We nead to generate a report with changing
parameters.

implementation?

General: How many entities will be under scope for

3 supporting units involved in the implementation
TIBS: RFTD, 150, LRMD, 85MID, TGD
RMG, TRMD, Accounting

General: How many reports are expected to be
configured?

All reports with templatéﬁ requirec by regulatoryW
bodies will be customized. The rest of the reports can
be addressed by canned reports if appropriate.

There are more or less 8 business units and more thai

Number of customers:

6,345 {for treasury)

Number of Accounts;

| 277,187 (for treasury)

Account Growth (%)- Year on Year:

Peposit Account - 10-13%
Loan Account - 35.22 %

Number of ALM scenario:

Business as usual and stress testing which are more
than 10 scenarios

Data retention period (in years):

At least 10 years

Frequency|of Batch Execution:

1 per day

Number ofiApplication users:

At least 10

Number off Reporting users(If Analytics is proposed);

At least 35

Number offConcurrent users:

50

Number offPraducts:

Loans —40
Deposit — 13
[nvestment - 16

Number of|Business line:

N umber of|FTP tules:

Loaris -4
Deposit -4
| fnvestment — 2

To be determined at the development phase _

Number of|Business Assumptions {LRM)

Business as usual and stress testing which are more
than 10 scenarios

Reporting data retention period

At least 10 years

Anrwe B4




BIDDER QUESTIONS

MOODYS ANALYTICS

LBP ANSWER

The ALRM

S TOR document refers Lo 5 key areas Lo

implement {Liquidity, interest rate risk, FX, market
risk, FTP). Who are the respective owners and user
of each ofthese functionalities (ex: ALM, Risk,
Finance, Treasury)?

ALM ~ LRMD and BSMD
Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk, X and Market Risk -
TRMD

FTP —T5D

Regarding
its models

behavioral model, will the Bank provide
and then the models are configured into

the vendors solution for execution?

We plan to use the model embedded in the system
and specified in the BRD.

Does the Bank expect the vendor to assist with
model design or model validation?

Yios

What 'typeI

of statistical modeling tool does the Bank

use currently?

The basic statistical tool but we prefer the system to
fMave the flexikility in providing any statistical tool that
will be needed by the user in the future.

Do you en
Sheet Man
Markel Rig

ision best of breed between a Balance
agement Risk system (ALM/FTP), a
k system (VAR in the trading book), and a

finance/accounting system (PNL analysis)?

Based on the roadmap designed by our consultant,
Landbank will acquire a unique system with
combination of two modules ALM and the Market Ris
System but apen to a possibility of having an
Enterprise Wide Risk Management System in the
future.

ALRMS 4111-032 “The system should allow the user

to input pc

sitions hased on hypothetical

assumptions and hypothetical transactions 1o he
used for a(’ditional analysis.” Our understanding is

thatarun
transactio

| expected.

il be needed to process the added
. Please clarify the response time

lrnmediately afer inputting of hypothetical
assumptions and transactions.

ALRMS 411
generate ¢
hypothetic
forecasted

1-034 “The system should be able to
alculation results incorporating

al positions/transactions, as the
undertaking or an input by the system

user for simulating the calculated results.” Does the
users prefgr to enter hypothetical trades {ex: loanl,

| loan2..) or

growth {ex

rather assumptions on the balance sheet
new volume each month, end of bucket

stock targeg...)?

Both

ALRMS 4131-039 “The system should he

parameter
adapt to cl
Does the B

ized and not hard coded to be able to
anges in the regulatory requirements,”
nk expect the vendor Lo provide ad-hoc

implementation service effort to adapt the changes?

Or does th

Bank rather reguire that Vendaors

deliver off-the-shelf configuration files containing

local jurisd
turn-key ¢
as part of

clions rules for BSP, and update this
nfiguration when the regulation changes
e maintenance agresment?

Vendors are raquired to deliver the off-the-shelf .

configuration wherein the users can change as
necessary

gﬂm’ WG HIo




BIDDER QUESTIONS

{BP ANSWER

ALRMS 41171-041 “The system should be able to
support canfiguration of standard reporting
templates [[ALM/ALCO dashboard as the strategic
information framework), for regular usage.” Our
salution comes with integraled reporting tools, such
as Excel pligin, Dashboard, in-memory Discovery.
Does the Bank have a preferred tool?

Mone. We prefer the best package of integ['ated
reporting tools.

ALRMS /-1-111.1—044 *The system should ba able to
automatically save all generated and approved
reports in {t's server and other report server (i.e

| IDRARS).Business Rule: Must Tollow LBP data

retention period” . Usually reports are stored in the
system ser'ver as files, then the Bank is responsible
far the distribution or migration of these reports Lo
different lications across the network. Can youl
elahorate tBn the use case of distribution and how
the Bank ié currently doing?

Automatically save in the ALRMS server.

ALRMS 4111-059 “The system should be able to
identify soft limits and management action triggers
and be ahlt to alert the system users/appropriate
personnel mmediately.” Please quantify
Tmmediately’ within the expected end-to-end Aow.
We usually see Banks running a batch process every
day and monitoring their gap or EVE sensitivity limit
via daily report,

End of day pasition or after the fact

ALRMS 4111-055 “The system should be able to
ronitor 'thle number of limit breaches that occurred,
which Inclddes the following: Number of breaches”

| Are you haying a Risk perspective {limits breached

per chart of account node and per time band} or a
Front Office perspective {which deal done by trading
desks will dreate the breach and thus should be
rejected)? We assume the former.

Yes, Former

| Capital Adgquacy Ratio Specific Requirements: do

you confirm that RWA and Cradit Risk is not in the
project scope, but you are rather expecting the
vendor sol{ition to be fully integrated hetween ALM
and Basel 3 Cradit Risk for future expansion?

Yes

fnrex |




BIDDER QUESTIONS

ALRMS 41112-027 “The system should be able to
capture the instruments (e.g. Held for Trading (H FT),
Available for Sale (AFS), Held to Maturity (HTM),
Amortized cost, Fair value (FVTPL and FVOCI,
Investment In Non-marketable Eqguities/Securities
{INMES) ahd Unquoted Debt Securities Classified as
Loans {UDSCL)) according to its accounting
cIassiﬁcati'on {i.e. PAS 39 or PIRS 9).” Do you plan to
provide the classification (HFT, AFS...) as well as the
meaasures {Amortized cost, Fair Value, EIR..} as an
input to the vendor solution?

Yes

LBP ANSWER

ALRMS 47111-032 How many reports does the Bank
expect fof balance sheet and income statement?
Please prﬁvide the reference list, and whether these
are custom {in-house) or regulatory reports.

All reports stated in the BRD, B5P reports are

randatory to be customized according to template
attached in the BRD, The rest of the report can either
he customized or addressed by canned/ existing
reports in the systern as @ pproved by the users.

QUESTRONIX

The bank did not mention RWA/Credit Risk
calculation requirement, but in RFP, there is one
seclion o] functional requirement “Capital
Adequacy|Ratio Specific Requirement” from ALRMS
4111-096 all as DESIRED, Does LBP want (o
implement that or not? i.e. the calculation of
regulatory capital from market risk, credit risk and
operation\al risk.

Yes. Requirements are desired but not mandatory.

change of|"market (data) behavior" such as interest
rate or cugtomer behavior like prepayment etc.?

As normally behavioral basis is referred to the
"customer|behaviours or tendencies”

And such as “ALRMS 4126-012" on Yes

operational/reputational risk, does that mean the

bank wanis on operational risk as well? ) ) ) N
ALRMS 4123-026: This behavioral basis mean the Yes

ALRMS 41R6-014: These should be used to emulate
interest rate movement but it is ¢lassified under the
behavioral" {of customer?) can the bank elaborate?

For valuation purposes of debt instrumants

ALRMS 41B6-015: These should be used to emulate
interest rate movement but it is classified under the
"hehavioral" (of customer?) can the bank elabrorate?

For valuation purposes of debt instruments

ALRMS 41B6-016: These should be used to emulate
interest rafe movement but it is classified under the

| "behavioral” {of customer?) can the bank elaborate?

For valuation purposes of debt instruments

finede Py
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BIDDER QUESTIONS - 7 LBP ANSWER
ALRMS 4336-017: These should be used to ermulate For valuation purposes of debt instruments
interest rate movement but it is classified under the
"hehaviordl” (of customer?) can the bank elaborate? o N
ALRMS 41B6-027: These should be used to emulate For projection purposes
interest rafe movement but it is classified under the
"hehaviorgl" (of customer?) can the bank elaborate?
ALRMS 4186-028: These should be used to emulate For projection purposes

interest ral
"hehaviord]

‘e movement but it is classified under the
I {of customer?) can the bank elaborate?

ALRMS 41,
intarest ra
"behaviorg

B6-029: These should be used to emulate
e movement but it is classified under the

I" (of customer?) can the bank elaborater

For projection purposes

ALRMS 41
classificati

51-006: Is this just the ability for
Hi or calculation of VaR based on this? As

Yes. This is calculation of VaR based on the
classification, '

"VaR" was|mentioned in the section first question?

ALRMS 4151-146: is this applied to pricing Yes.
(instrument) or curve building of rates simulalion

against risk values / sensitivities )
ALRMS 4153-058: By definition "reverse stress lest” is | Yes.

4 Process
value, Wh
function? §
or exposul

f identifying the source of the stressed
at does the bank have in mind for this
simply ability to identify the largest risk(s)
e(s)?

SUNGARD

| ALRMS 41

11-036; What kind of stress testing is

expected from ALM — Liguidity stress test? The

Tollowing

are the Stress test Scenarios Tor Liquidity:

Under Funding Liquidity Risk - *Going Concern
Scenario 1/ Committes P30Bn LBP Calamity
rehabilitation 2/ Projected Regular Loan Increase for
CY 2015 released equally per quarter 3/ 30% of Loans
Receivable Within 1-Year Period Defaulted 4/ 30% of
Loans Receivables within 1-Year Period Defaulted 5/
*Banl Specific Scenario 1/ 30% of Private Deposits a
Withdrawn 2/ 30% of Government Deposits are
Withdrawn 3/ 30% of Total Deposits are Withdrawn 4
implementation of treasury Singie Account {TSA)
Withdrawal of Government Deposits 5/Assumed a
legal claims against the banks B. Under Trading/Marké
Liguiclity Risk  * 1/ All Debt securities considered as
liguid assets suffer a haircut of 30% 2/ Basel 11l
Implementation Impact through the Liquidity Coverage
Ratio (LCR) 3/ Simulation of Portfolio Stress Test
Result to Liguidity Structure C.
Aggregation of Risks 1/Simulation of Combined
Market, Interest Rate, Credit, Counterparty and
Operations Risk Stress Test Result Impact to Liguidity
Risl. 2/ Combination of all Liquidity Stress Test Resuit
when to Occur at the Same Time (Worst Time) D,

=

Ao B3,

—




Reverse Stress Test - Maximizing Utilization of
P390.990B1 Fund source ensuring positive cumulative
gap in all ime buckets

ALRMS 41].1-096: Do the Pillar 1 risksronly ariply to | Components of Basel Il and 11|
Credit Risk RWA and Market Risk RWA in this case,
and Operational Risk RWA is not applicable in this

casey

ALRMS 411.2-012: How does the bank plzm to Twealk factars for balance sheet foracasting (See BSMID
quantify the impact of Real GDP on balance sheet comments). For Dynamic ALM (Phase Il)

avolution’ 7 B ]
ALRMS 4112-013: How does the bank plan to Tweak factors for balance sheet forecasting (See BSMD

quantify the impact of Real Consumption Growth on comments). For Dynamic ALM {Phase 1)
balance sHaet evolution?

ALRMS 4112-014; How does the bank plan to Tweak factors for balance sheet forecasting (See BSMID
guantify the impact on balance sheet evolution? comments). For Dynamic ALM {Phase Il) o
ALRMS 4112-015: How does the bank plan to Tweak factors for balance sheet forecasting (See BSMD
quantify the impact on balance sheet evolution? comments). For Dynamic ALM (Phase i)

ALRMS 41[1.2-016: How does the bank plan to Tweak factors for balance sheet forecasting {(5ee BSMD
guantify the impact on balance sheet evolution? comments). For Dyhamic ALM (Phase Il ' )
ALRMS 4102-017: How does the bank plan to Tweak factors for balance sheet Toracasting {See BSMD
quantify the impact on balance sheet evaolution? comments), For Dynamic ALM (Phase 1)

ALRMS 4112-018: How does the bank plan to Tweak factors for balance sheet foracasting (See BSMD
quantify the impact on balance sheet evolution? comments). For Dynamic ALM {Phase 1)

ALRMS 4112-01.9: How does the bank plan to Tweak Factors for balance sheet forecasting (See BSMD
quantify the impact on balance sheet evolution? comments). For Dynamic ALM {Phase 1)

ALRIVS 41.1.2-020: How does the bank plan to Tweak factors for balance sheet forecasting (See BSMD
quantify the impact on balance sheet evolution? | comments}. For Dynamic ALM {Phase I}

ALRMS 41[12-025; How does the bank plan to Tweak factors for balance sheel forecasting (See BSMP
guantify the impact on balance sheet evolution? comments). Far Dynamic ALM (Phase 1)

ALRMS 41112-035: How are the liabilities and capital | TRMD has a formula in identifying fund sources.
as sources| of fundls identified and matched against

the asset decounts? Are the matchings available

1 with the agset accounts in the source systerns or as
the resultd of allocation formula in the report which
is user-defined and rmaintained?

ALRMS 4127-001: Is the purpose to track top ' Not only that but also for mode! development and
deposits apd other accounts? If so, does the bank identify large fund concentration based on the criteriz
have a threshold in mind? to be set by management and in accordance with the

LCR framework, Yas there is a target threshold set by
the Bank.

ALRMS 41b7-014 / 4127-015 / 4127-016: These data | No, this is relevent since this can be used as variables
points dor}mt have an impact on ALM. Would the in our computation. Ex: logistic regression and

bank not prefer to do this on top of the warehouse. | modeling,
As bring slich data would not only create data
redundangy and duplication but also not lead to
_optimisatipn of bank's infrastructure.

Prray




BIDDER QUESTIONS

LBP ANSWER

“ALRMIS 41210-011: Could the bank explain with the
| help of a scenario?

Facil-ity for the user to identify and monitor funding
SOUFCES.

ALRMS 4132-002: Does the data published on this
site get sayed at a central location behind the banks
firewalls? it is suggested that the market data that
gets down|oaded be used for this purpose.

Download from 3rc party system then upload to
ALRMS, We prefer to have a staging area.

ALRMS 4134-066; Reguest for further explanation
on this reguirement?

Portfolio weights can be calculated by using different
approaches: the most basic type of weight is
determined by dividing the value of a security by-the
total value of the portiolio. Another approach would
be to divide the number of units of a given security by
the total numbet of shares held in the portfolio.
portfolio weights are not necessarily applied only to
specific securities but it can also be calculated Iyy using
the weight of their portfolios in terms of sector.

J

ALRMS 4113-024/4113-25/4113-26: We believe FTP
curves are not subject to scenario analysis as
changes to FTP curve would impact the margins ane
change tha past margins on procucts. We wish to
understanoll how does the bank plan to use these
features.

Case in point, FTP models considers interest term
structure. The changes interest curve affect FTP.

ALRMS 41.13-041: For this the bank would be in a
positionh to provide interest income and expenses at
the desired frequency and granularity to reconcile
with system resulls ¥

Yes

| ALRMS 4‘1i1—134: We are not aware of any bank

using this frodel or any such model considered
appropriate for market risk purposes, what is the
basis for the request of such an IR rate model?

Rendleman and Bartler interest rate model is a kind o
shart term models, Please refer to the following
financial journal. R. Rendleman and B. Bartter,"The
Pricing of Options on Debt Securities,"Journal of
Financial and Quantitative Analysis, 15{March 1980).

ALRMS 4154-002 / 4154-003: Since risk analytics
systems are nat P&L systems and neither real time
or position keeping system, how do you see stop
loss and logs alerts working in such an set up ¥

On the risk management side, we are amenable with
alter the fact monitoring.

ALRMS 4156-009 / 4156-010/ 4156-011 / 4156-01.2 /
4156-013: \Nhat is the purpose of these data
extracted 'llrom the Data Warehouse? 1s the purpose
to extract data in order to generate reporls directly

| or Lo extract the position data, calculate the results
in the systém and then generate the reports?

Both. Primarily the syster should be able to calculate
the results from the position data

ALRMS 4198-002: Could the bank explain with the
help of a s¢enario or example?

Refer to BSP Circular 594 {e.p. allowed derivative
activity, ete). This is only after the fact monitoring
report.

ALRMS 4158-006: Request further explanation

1

BSP Circular 594 (e.g. allowed derlvative activity, etc}.
This is only after the fact monitoring report.

oy Bis




BIDDER QUESTIONS

“ALRMS 415

8-009: Request further explanation '

| BSP Circular 594 (e.g. allowed derivative activity, etc).

LBP ANSWER

This is only after the fact monitoring report.

ALRMS 4158-010: Request further explanation

BSP Circular 594 (e.g. allowed derivative activily, etc).
This is only after the fact monitoring report,

| ALRMS 4158-011: Which Himits?

E.g. trading limits and hedging limits

- ALRMS 41
bank expla

8-024: Monitor in what sense? Could the
in with the help of a scenatio or examnple?

Monitor through reports {after the fact)

ALRMS 4158-025: This should be done in Middle Generate reports {(after the fact)

office or treasury system, how s it expected to be

doneina |J;isk analylics system ? . |
ALRMS 4158-041: What is the system expected to Gienerate reports {after the fact)

do for thisy -

ALRMS 4158-042: What is the system expected to Generale reports (after the fact)

do for this

ALRMS 4158-043; What is the system expected to Generate reports {after the fact)

|

do for this|?

ALRMS 42?.-—003: What is the number of concurrent
users for the bank?

50

Volume of

transactions/ data

See initial business volume

Expected i

Wcrease in volume/ data

See initial business volume

TIVFWOLTER KLUWERS

R I . -
Are derivatives in scope?.

VR

How mariy,

users will use the system concurrently?

50

Kindly provide cletails about LBP's E.O. 35, series of )

2011, {Lan
Controls)

Ubank’s puidelines on Securily and Access

[Juémia(':'t‘)rrfiden'tiaIity, we will discuss this in detail wil
the winning vendor,

Kindly pro
framewarl

ide details about LBP's existing secm;ity

Due to confidentiality, we will discuss this in detall wil

;

Kindly pro
types, nu

concurren
1 retainint

ide details on the data volumes {contract
ber of contracts, ete...), the number of
users and the number of historic data to
& ALRMS system, Said information is

the winning vendor,
See initlal business volume

required in order for us to draft a hardware sizing.
How many|loans does the bank have? '

40

How many

honds does the bank have?

5

How many

fixed term deposits does the bank have?

2 (at least)

What othe
Whatare t
type?

- product types does the Bank have?
he number of deals/contracts per product

See initial business volume

What's the
day?

number of expecled transactions per

See ipitial business volume

\lyh at's the

expec"‘g(_ec_lrgrowtl1 rate per year? o

- How many|
system?

years ofhistory will be kept in the

See initial business volume

frurg Bl

At least 10 years
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BIDDER QUESTIONS LBP ANSWER

How many users will use the system concurrently?

50

| issued RF(T. Which analytics are currently used

Kindly clatify the current scope of operations within
Land I:JankI with relationship to the scope of the
within theé bank, what are major gaps. What is the
rate of cohsummation of the different analytics
calculated and by how many departments {users),
etc. The 'gurrent’ process.

Department responsible for Asset-Liability and Risk
Management analytics is doing this manually.

Kindly clal'ify the current product mix that isin place
within the bank (retail, investment,...) and also
kindly clarify the product mix currently not part of
the bank but planned within the next 5 years.

Loans {eg. Short and Long Term), Depasit (eg. Savings,
Current and Time), Investment (eg. AFS, HFT, INMES). *
The Bank is preparing for more derivative products.

Can the bank provide relevant volumes and
transactions (i.e. Volume of transactions per
product, Number and type of calculations ran and at
what intervals)

See initial business volume

Which stdtistical tool/library are Land Bank currently
using? And would Land Bank like to continue using
this tool/|ibrary in the future with the new ALM
system?

Only basic tools are used. LBP plans to use what in
embedded in the future,

License, Maintenance, Exchange of Confidential
Information and Other Agreements —is this some
kind of pricing or contract?

Draft of Contracts

* Other questions regarding the business volume and t

ransaction will be further addressad.

Prowe B




“ INITIAL BUSINESS VOLUME

i A

Count of Contr

2. AFS, HTM,HFT ~ 200 to 600 securities the given range. An increase ¢
3. Unquoted & loans to Private Corp - 106 Bonds | approximately 10 —30% in

4, Deposit transaction volume is expected.
5. loans

Ivfo'n'ey Market - 100 to 150 investments daily

Currently, the Bank is working

Number of users

At least 50 concurrent users

Additional users may be ident
during implementation. .

Type of

fraquenty

" calculations and

© o N

-
=

12.
13.
14.
15,
16,
17.
18.
19.
20,
21

22,
23,
24.
25,
26,
27
28.
29.
30.
31.
32,

Liquidity Gap - Daily
IRR — Daily and Monthly

VAR - Daily

Liquidity Ratios - Monthly

Duration - Monthly

CAR - Daily

Accrual - Daily

Revaluation - Daily

Mark-to-Markel - Daily

MTM Gain/Loss - Daily

Face Value - Daily

Book Value - Daily

Maturity Value - Daily

DTM - Daily

Forecasting of Banking Books — Quarterly
Duration of Investment Portfolio - Quarterly
Net Unrealized gains/losses on AFS - Monthly
Liquidity Ratios Monitoring - Monthly
profitability Ratios Monitoring - Monthly
Investment Portfolio - Monthly

Effective Cost of Deposits Computation -
Monthly

Spread Over FTP Base Rate - Daily

Credil Risk - Daily

Option Cost - Daily

Prepayments - Daily

Funding Liquidity Spread - Daily
Contingent Liquidity Spread - Daily

Gross Interest Income - Daily

Net interest Margin - Daily

Average Maturity of Accounts - Daily
Average Batances of Accounts - Daily

FTP Stress Test - Monthly

Piease note that these are the
comman calculations currentl
being done. However, calculal

should not be limited to thess.

Also, the freguency provided i
minimurm reguiremant,
tsers shall also be able to sele
the frequency of
computations/report generati
{e.g. daily, weekly, monthly,
quarterly or as needed)

maost

ions
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